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Eric Fryson 

From: Mark Ozanick [maozanick@jsitel.com] 

Sent: Monday, October 08,201211:26 AM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl. us 

Cc: Eric Fryson 

Subject: RE: ICA amendment filing 

Attachments: Smart City (Fl) - ATT Mobility - Amend1 - final-sp.pdf 

Mark A. Ozanick, Staff Consultant 
John Staurulakis, Inc. (1SI) 
6849 Peachtree-Dunwoody Road 
Building B-3, Suite 200 
Atlanta, GA 30328-1610 
770-569-2105 (0) 
770-410-1608 (F) 
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From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:Filings@PSC.STATE.Fl.US] 
Sent: Monday, October 08,2012 11:02 AM 
To: Mark Ozanick 
Cc: Eric Fryson 
Subject: FW: lCA amendment filing 

Mr. Ozanick: 

We are in receipt of the attached e-filing. Please note that, per the Commission's e-filing 
requirements, documents are to be signed by typing "s/" followed by the signatory or a 
handwritten signature. 

A link to the Commission's e-filing requirements is included for your convenience: 

http://www.f1oridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/ 

Please call our office ifyou have any questions. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Florida Public Servia Commission 
Office olCommission Clerk 
850~413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written con:munications !" or from state officials ~arding sti!!kW>,u~i~ ~re ~! h' Dr li 
publIC records avaIlable to the public and medIa upon request. Your e-maIl communications may therefore be subject to public ld/sdfbsure.' •. .' 

o6 8 I 3 OCT -8 £: 

FPsc-cm11~ISSIOH CLERK10/8/2012 
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From: Mark Ozanick [mailto:maozanick@jsitel.com] 
Sent: Monday, October 08, 2012 10:45 AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: lCA amendment filing 

Mark A. Ozanick, Staff Consultant 
John Staurulakis, Inc. (1S1) 
6849 Peachtree-Dunwoody Road 
Building B-3, Suite 200 
Atlanta, GA 30328-1610 
770-569-2105 (0) 
770-410-1608 (F) 
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CONFIDENTIAL: This email and any attachments are confidential and the property of John 
Staurulakis, Inc. They are only intended for the person or persons to whom the email is addressed. Any 
unauthorized use, disclosure, storage, copying, retransmission, or distribution of the contents of this 
email or its attachments or taking any action based upon the information contained in them is strictly 
prohibited. If the attachments are legal in nature, for example an interconnection agreement or a 
contract, we strongly advise that you have your local counsel review the document(s) to ensure that it 
satisfies all legal requirements. If you have received this communication in error, please delete the email 
immediately and contact the sender. 

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

10/8/2012 


mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:mailto:maozanick@jsitel.com
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6849 Peachtree-Dunwoody Road 
Bldg. B-3, Suite 200 
Affanta, Georgia 30328-1610 
phone: 770-569-2105, fax: 770-410-1608 
intemet: www.jsitel.com. e-mail: jSi@isitel.com 

October 8,2012 

Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: 	 Approval of the Amendment to the Interconnection Agreement Negotiated by and 
between Smart City Telecommunications LLC d/b/a Smart City Telecom and New 
Cingular Wireless PCs, LLC, and its Commercial Mobile Radio Service affiliates 
d/b/a AT&T Mobility Pursuant to Sections 251(a) and 251(b)(5) of the 
Telecommunications Act of1996 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Attached for filing is an Amendment to the Interconnection Agreement negotiated by and 
between Smart City Telecommunications LLC d/b/a Smart City Telecom ("Smart City") 
and New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC, and its Commercial Mobile Radio Service affiliates 
d/b/a AT&T Mobility ("AT&T Mobility"). Both Parties respectfully request that the 
Amendment be reviewed and considered for approval at the Commission's earliest 
convenience. 

John Staurulakis, Inc. is filing the attached Amendment on behalf of Smart City and would 
appreciate that you file the same. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

s/ Mark A. Ozanick 

Mark A. Ozanick, Staff Consultant 

John Staurulakis, Inc. 


cc: 	 Lynn B. Hall, Smart City Telecom 

Sheila Paananen, AT&T Mobility 
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Heaciquart1Ns: 7852 Wa/l(er Drive, Suite 200 Eagandale COrporate Center, Suite 310 Echelon Building II, Suite 200 547 South Oakview Lane 
Greenbelt, MD 20770 1380 COrporate Center Curve, Eagan, MN 55121 9430 Research Blvd., Austin, TX 78759 Bountiful, UT 84010 
phone: 301-459-7590, fax: 301-577-5575 phone: 651-452-2660, fax: 651-452-1909 phone: 512-338-0473, fax: 512-346-0822 phone: 801·294-4576, fax: 801·294-5124 

Telecommunications Advisors Since 1962 

mailto:jSi@isitel.com
http:www.jsitel.com


AMENDMENT NO. #1 

TO THE WIRELESS INTERCONNECTION AND 

RECIPROCAL COMPENSATION AGREEMENT 


BY AND BETWEEN 

SMART CITY TELECOMMUNICATIONS LLC DIBIA SMART CITY TELECOM AND NEW 


CINGULAR WIRELESS Pes, LLC, AND ITS COMMERCIAL MOBILE RADIO SERVICE 

AFFIUATES DIBIA AT&T MOBILITY 


This is an Amendment ("Amendment") to the Interconnection and Reciprocal Compensation Agreement 
by and between Smart City Telecommunications LLC d/b/a Smart City Telecom ("Smart City"). and New 
Cingular Wireless PeS. LLC. and its Commercial Mobile Radio Service affiliates. d/b/a AT&T Mobility 
("AT&T Mobility"). jointly the "Parties." 

RECITAl' 

WHEREAS. the Parties. or their predecessors in interest, previously entered into an Interconnection and 
Reciprocal Compensation Agreement ("Original Agreement"). pursuant to 47 U.S.C. §§251 and 252, 
effecnveJunel.200S;and 

WHEREAS. On November 18.2011. the Federal Communications Commission ("FCC") issued a Report 
and Order and Further Notice of Proposed Rulemaking in CC Docket Nos. 96-45 and 01-92; ON Docket 
No. 09-51; WC Docket Nos. 03-109. 05-337. 07-135 and 10-90; and WT Docket No. 10-208 as amended 
(the "USFIICC Transformation Order"); and 

WHEREAS, the Original Agreement contains a "change in law" provision which authorizes the Parties to 
amend the Original Agreement to comport with a change in law. 

NOW. THEREFORE. in consideration of the mutual provisions contained herein and other good and 
valuable consideration. the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the Parties hereby 
agree as follows: 

AGREEMENT 

A. 	 Definitions 

1. 	 "Bill-and-Keep" arrangements are those in which caniers exchanging telecommunications traffic 

do not charge each other for specific transport and/or termination functions or services as defined 

in 47 C.F.R. §S1.713. 


2. 	 "InterMT A Traffic" means telecommwications traffic exchanged between a LEC and a CMRS 

provider that. at the beginning of the call. originates in one Major Trading Area ("MT A"). as 

defined in 47 C.F .R. §24.202( a). and terminates in another MTA. 


3. 	 "Non-Access Telecommunications Traffic" (IntraMTA Traffic) means telecommunications 

traffic exchanged between a LEC and a CMRS provider that, at the beginning of the call. 

originates and terminates within the same MT A. 


B. 	 Amendment Terms 

I. 	 Pursuant to the FCC's USFIICC Transfonnation Order. effective for traffic exchanged on and 

after July I. 2012. Bill-and-Keep shaH be the compensation methodology for Non-Access 

Telecommunications Traffic exchanged between Smart City and AT&T Mobility. 


1.1 The provisions of this Amendment, including the provisions ofthis seQ~}tpq-.tqt ~,:: ,- r, __ ,~ !.~ ~ 
• •. *' , , • 
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be amended. modified or supplemented without the written consent thereto by both 
Parties! authorized representatives. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if as a result of 
any decision. order or detennination of any judicial or regulatory authority with 
jurisdiction over the subject matter hereof, the FCC's USFIICC Transformation 
Order regarding the bill-and...Jceep arrangements for IntraMT A traffic are reversed. 
remanded, stayed, or vacated ("Bill-and-Keep Decision"), then the Parties agree to 
comply with all requirements ofthe BiU-and-Keep Decision. 

1.2 	 Unless the Bill-and-Keep Decision expressly provides otherwise, the following 
reciprocal compensation rates for Non-Access Telecommunications Traffic shall 
apply: 

J.2.1 In the event of a reversal, remand, or vacatur. the per minute of use 
reciprocal compensation rates listed in the Original Agreement shall be 
applied in lieu of Bill-and-Keep. and, if the reversal, remand, or vaaltur 
so requires, the Parties will true up the rates and apply such rates 
retroactively back to July 1. 2012. 

1.2.2 	 In the case of a judicial stay. the Parties will apply the reciprocal 
compensation rates listed in the Original Agreement prospectively from 
the date the stay is issued. If such judicial stay is subsequently lifted and 
there is not a cotTesponding court-ordered reversal or vacatur, the Parties 
will move to 8iU-and-Keep. 

2. 	 InterMT A Traffic - The Parties agree that traffic that is directly or indirectly delivered. may be 
rated and recorded as IntraMTA Traffic, but may have originated and tenninated in different 
MTAs and therefore, is InterMT A Traffic subject to switched access compensation. 

2.1 	 Recognizing that neither Party currently has a way of accurately measuring this 
InterMTA Traffic. the Parties ~ for the purposes ofthis Amendment, to maintain 
the existing lnterMTA Factor at this time. The Parties agree to work cooperatively to 
conduct traffic studies within six (6) months of the effective date of this Amendment 
to establish a new InterMT A Factor. 

2.2 	 Further, the Parties agree that this Amendment is intended primarily for the exchange 
oflntraMTA Traffic. Because of the mobile nature of AT&T Mobility's customers, 
the Parties acknowledge that a de minimus amount of InterMT A Traffic can be 
delivered directly over the interconnection trunks or indirectly via the third party 
tandem; however. excessive or unreasonable amounts ofother identifiable InterMTA 
Traffic shall not be delivered in this manner and shall not be common practice. 

2.3 	 The Parties agree to review the lnterMTA Factor on a periodic basis and, ifwarranted 
by the actual usage; revise the factor appropriately. Both Parties shall cooperate in 
exchanging necessary records and information required to conduct such reviews. 
Once the new InterMTA Factor is established, each Party shall only have the right to 
conduct a review of the InterMT A Factor no more than one time in a consecutive 12­
month period. 

3. 	 FCC Rule 47 C.F.R. §S1.709(c) provides that for Non-Access Telecommunications Traffic 
exchanged between Smart City and AT&T Mobility, Smart City will be responsible for transport 
to AT&T Mobility's interconnection point when it is located within Smart City's service area. 
When AT&T MobiJity's interconnection point is Jocated oU1Side Smart City's service area, Smart 
City's transport and provisioning obligation stops at its meet point and AT&T Mobility is 
responsible for the remaining transport to its interconnection point (the "Rural Transport Rule"). 
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3.1 	 Smart City shall notity AT&T Mobility within ten (10) days of any change in its 
status as a rural rate-of-return LEe. In the event ofany such change, Smart City will, 
upon AT&T Mobility's req~ commence negotiations on a further amendment to 
the Interconnection Agreement within thirty (30) days ofsuch request 

4. 	 Call Signaling. The CaJ1ing Party Nwnber ("CPN") associated with the End-User Customer 
originating the call must be provided as required by FCC rules (47 C.F.R. §64.1601). The CPN 
shan not be altered. The CPN will be provided by each Party in conjunction with all traffic it 
exchanges to the extent required by industry standards and FCC rules. The CPN follows the 
North American Numbering Plan Administration ("NANPA,,) standards and can be identified in 
numbering databases and the LERG as an active number. The CPN is assigned to an active End­
User. 

5. 	 The Parties will connect their networks using SS7 as defined in applicable industry standards 
including ISDN User Part ("ISUP") for tnmk signaling and Transaction Capabilities Application 
Part ("rCAP') for Common Channel Signaling ("CCS"}-based features to facilitate 
interoperability of CLASS features and functions between their respective networks. Signaling 
infonnation shall be shared between the Parties at no charge to either Party. 

6. 	 In order to process, track and monitor the traffic that is being exchanged. the Parties agree to 
cooperate with one another on the exchange of all appropriate CCS messages. for call set-up. 
including without limitation ISUP and TCAP messages. 

7. 	 Updated Contacts ­

s..rt City TelecoDlDl_ieatioDs LLC dIbIa 
SIIUIrt City Telecom 

For Official Notices: 

LynnB. Hall 
Director - Contracts 
Smart City Telecom 
P.O. Box 22555 
3 J00 Bonnet Creek Rd. (Overnight only) 
Lake Buena Vista, FL 32830-2555 
Office: (407) 828--6730 
Facsimile: (407) 828-6650 
Email: Ibhall@Smartcity.com 

ForBUlina: 

ThomasThum 
Camer Analyst 
Smart City Telecom 
P.O. Box 22555 
3100 Bonnet Creek Rd (Overnight only) 
Lake Buena Vista, FL 32830-2555 
Office: (407) 828-6698 
Facsimile: (407) 82s.687) 
Email: tthum@Smartcity.com 

AT&T Mobility 

For Official Notices: 

AT&T Mobility LLC 
1277 Lenox Park Blvd. 
Suite4A42 
Atlanta, GA 30319 
Attn: Senior Contract Manager 
Phone: 404-499-6086 
Fax: 404-986-8452 

With a copy to: 

AT&T Services, Inc. 
Legal Department 
675 West Peachtree Street 
Atlanta, GA 30308 
Attn: Interconnection Agreement Counsel 

For BilIin&: 

AT&T Mobility 
C/OTEOCO 
12150 Monument Drive, Suite 700 
Fairf~ VA 22033 
(in "RE~_~ PUt "Xtrak~) 
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8. 	 This Amendment shall be effective July 1,2012. 

9. 	 This Amendment shall remain effective as 1008 as the Agreement remains effective between the 
Parties. subject to fbturc changes ofJaw. 

10. The provisions of this Amendment, including the provisions of this sentence, may not be 
amended, modified or supplemented without the written consent thereto by both Parties' 
authorized representatives. 

11. Except as expressly set forth herein. the tenDs and conditions of the Original Agreement shall 
remain in full force and effect without change. 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, The Parties. intending to be legally ~ have executed this Amendment as 
of the dares set forth below. in multiple counterparts. each of which is deemed an original. but all of 
which shalt constitute one and the same instrument. 

N.... CbIpIar WIreIea PCS, LLC, ••d i. 
Co......Mobile Radio ServiceallWates, 

dIItIaATAT 

Name: Sheila Paananen 

SlHrt City TeIecom.lllllatiolla LLC d/b/a 
S..rt City Telecom 

Date: Date: 
==~----------~------------~ 
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